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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this admendment is as follows:

1.  See SF 30 Block 14 Continuation page for Questions and Answers.
2. There is no Amendment 0004.
3.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 2

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 25-Mar-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W912P8-04-R-0010

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
10-Feb-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0005

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

25-Mar-2004

CODE

USACE, CONTRACTING DIVISION
ATTN: CEMVN-CT, ROOM 172
7400 LEAKE AVE.
NEW ORLEANS LA 70118-3651

W912P8 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

Questions and Answers:

Q.  Is this still a small business set aside?
A.  Yes, this is a 100% small business set- aside.  Reference SF 1449, Page 1 of 61, block 10.

Q.  Can any of this material be recycled?
A.  The landfill is responsible for disposal.  However the debris is disposed in accordance with applicable federal,
State, and local regulations, the landfill is required to submit documentation of the field activities, which includes
the amount of material disposed.  Reference page 2 of 61 (service to be furnished) and page 3 of 61 (deliverables).

Q.  Has the EPA, State, etc. approved this material as non-hazardous?
A.  We are aware that this material must be disposed of in a State of Louisiana Type I Landfill and required to be
located in Southeast Louisiana.  The landfill shall be responsible for unloading the barges and proper landfill
disposal of the barge debris in accordance with applicable Federal, State, and local regulations. Reference page 2 of
61.

Q.  Do we need to provide unloading and decontamination of barges?
A.  The offeror is responsible for identifying all required equipment, labor, materials and supplies necessary to
offload each of the barges and properly dispose of the debris in a licensed landfill in accordance with all federal,
state, and local environmental regulations.  Reference page 11 of 61.  The barges do not have to be decontaminated.

Q.  If we need to supply the unloading or barge and the loading of debris onto (Etc).  Can a front-end loader be
driven onto the barges or will we need a crane?
A.  The offeror is responsible for identifying all required equipment, labor, materials and supplies necessary to
offload each of the barges and properly dispose of the debris in a licensed landfill in accordance with all federal,
state, and local environmental regulations.  Reference page 11 of 61.

Q.  If this waste is wet (it maybe dripping water) this may create a DOT problem. Is this material wet?
A.  Reference page 2 of 61, the barge debris can be viewed at anytime.  It is temporarily stored on seven river
barges, currently located near Bayou Boeuff Lock in St. Mary Parish, Louisiana near Morgan City.   The offereror is
responsible for identifying all required equipment, labor, materials and supplies necessary to offload each of the
barges and properly dispose of the debris in a licensed landfill in accordance with all federal, state, and local
environmental regulations. Reference page 11 of 61.

Q.  Are the barges with the debris accessible at their current location or must they be moved?
A.  No they are not accessible at their current location.  All fleeting and waterway transport shall be performed by
the US Army Corps of Engineers-New Orleans District (USACE-NOD)-Operations Division using government
owned /operated marine vessel.  The government will be responsible for safe transport of the barges to an offloading
point specified by the landfill.  Reference page 2 of 61 (Government Furnished Resources).

Q.  We are considering bidding the Barge Debris Disposal Landfill Solicitation. The solicitation states on page 3 of
61 that electronic pictures of the barges will be made available to the landfill.  Could we receive those pictures as
well?
A.  Yes. Electronic photographs will be made available at the offeror request.  To receive electronic photographs,
please email Nora.L.Cherry@MVN02.USACE.ARMY.MIL.


